

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
HOUSTON DIVISION

United States Court
Southern District of Texas
FILED

MAR 14 2018

David J. Bradley, Clerk of Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

§
§
§
§
§
§

v.

CRIMINAL CASE NO.

MACK STEWART,
Defendant.

INDICTMENT

18 CR 138

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE

From on or about October 4, 2017, to on or about November 25, 2017, in the Houston Division of the Southern District of Texas, the defendant,

MACK STEWART,


did knowingly receive, possess, conceal, sell, store or dispose of firearms, namely: a Glock GMBH, model 19, 9mm caliber, semi-automatic pistol; a Springfield Armory, model XD Compact, 9mm caliber, semi-automatic pistol; and, a Heckler and Koch, model P-30, .40 caliber pistol, which had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the firearms were stolen.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(j) and 924(a)(2).

A TRUE BILL: A

Original signature on File
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

RYAN K. PATRICK
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: 
SAM BROWN, IV
Assistant United States Attorney